Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Karen Chan Siau Chin [Auto Sves/Claims & 1A/Claims & |A/Buses)
<ChanSiauChin@smrt.comsg>

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2019 2:40 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Cc Balgish Binte Abdul Halil {Auto Sves/Claims & 1A/Claims & 1A/Buses); Tan Wei Teck
(Auto Sves/Claims & 1A/Claims & 1A/Buses)

Subject: LETTER OF DEMAND : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB45G AND PC418Z ON 25.07.2018
Our Ref : BUS/07/18/1020/PT

Attachments: 10200718_Tax Invoice pdf

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREIUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam

We claim on behalf of SMRT BUSES LTD, owner of the vehicle Reg. No : SMB45G

Your driver's negligent driving has caused the above accident. As a result, my client has suffered the following losses : -

Cost of Repair 52,125.00

Loss of Use (5 DAYS @ $275.00/DAY) 51,375.00

Survey Fee 5$7.00

Total 5 3,507.00

We enclose the followings documents for your perusal and look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within
15 days from the date of this email.

1. SAS Report
2. Tax Invoice
3. LTA Search

Please issue your payment made in favour of SMRT BUSES LTD
Hope to hear from you soon, thanks,

Regards,

Thanks & Regards,
Karen Chan

Claims Department
Tel: 6556 3523



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

I, SMRT BUSES LTD (the third party claimant™) of 6 ANG MO KIO STREET 62 (S1569140
(address). owner of SMB _45G (vehicle no.) hereby authorize SMRT AUTOMOTIVE
SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect 1o my claim for repair costs
and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SMB 45G that was damaged pursuant
to the accident which occurred on 28/407/2018 (date) along HOUGANG AVE 2 JUNCTION
WITH Y10 CHU KANG ROAD (location) involving vehicle no/s PC 4182 (“the accident™).

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

pavment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT BUSES LTD.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behall is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

I -
Dated this '™+ {day) of tﬂl‘} {month) 202C (year)

',-!-I
. .5
__n'
;

Signed by “the third party claimant™ Signed by “the workshop™

(with chop if applicable) (with chop)
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EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

DISCHARGE VOUCHER
lll-Direct Settlement (PODS)

India Ref:MC2018/2653
Claimant Ref BUS/07/18/1020/PT

Wl 5"-1“”“_'?""9"“95_"‘!‘9&! PteLtd  (4pe worksnop’) harsty confirm that weil have reached an agreement
with the appointed Surveyor of India Intemational Insumance Ple Lid LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid [name
of Surveyor) with respect lo the amount clamed foe 5% 1,062 50 jrepair cosi), S5 500.00 (loss o
usoverww), 55 7.00  (search fes), wohcle no SMBA45G that was damaged pursuant to thi accident which oocurmed
on 25/07712018  (date) st _ HOUGANG AVE 2 JUNCTION WITH 110 CHuU KANG ROAD |location) lnvolving vehicie no. PC418Z (insurea
vehicia ). This & pursuant o the inspection corducted on 02082018 (date) & “the workshop”

Wall confirm that wefl arsiam authorized by the owner  SMRT BUSES LTD {*the third party
clamant™) of vehice no SMBA4SG to maks the clam as set oul inthe above parsgraph and wall have S0 authonty 1o setfie
the matier on nismer tenall in & manner that we) desm it Wed enciose hamain the letier of authary given by "tha fned
prty claimant”

‘Wall Turther confirm thal wa/l will iIndemnily India Inlernalional lhsurance Ple Lid lfor all damades. loss and/or expanisa that
they wall or Have already ncurred in the event that “the third party claimant” after the above said agresment lodges s
further claim agamst the former for any |oss and expenses suffered pertaining to cost of repairs andicr rental andior (oss
of use pursuant 1o the damage 1o SMBA5G (venicie no.) as o resull of the acoden),

YWal confirm fmat the sgresment reached abowve s n full and final setiement of &l clams of “the third party clamant”
pursuant 1o the sccident and thal further this setflement & reached on 8 withoul orejudice and witheu! admission of liakility
basis

This agresment is subjec lo the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have sxiusive jurisdiction over any
dispide ansing oul of the same

Wedl puthorize you to pay the total amount of 55 1--_5‘39--"5"!:I 1 SMRT BUSES LTD

Dated this H‘ day of F"*k) 20 20

CLAIMANT: — _-t":"-«-ﬁ__ 1 ? 28 WITNESS:

Signatura . _jl. L Signaturs M

Signed by “the workshop” iith =hop) Signed by appeintsd Surveyor

name SMEY Rty motise Sttt Me 144, name LKK Auto Consularts Pi Lg

NRIC: 14 ne oz NRIC 1006071988

Address _ Addresa 51UbiAvere 1
SMRT Buses Ltd #0125 Paya Ubi Ind, Park 5(408833)

6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62
>INgapore 569140

Mationaiity

Oecupation:
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SIMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

SHRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
251 ¥orth Bridge Road Singapore 17R102
Tal: 65 63311000 Fax: 63 63340247

Tax Invoice

"
Customer Coda: 3000066 1 ﬁ\ GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
Lc v\ CRN : 1990042802
SMAT BUSES LTD oCT M a Invoica No. ¢ IV1I91000469
i TJ Diate 1 25.10.2019
Block Unit wms o/ vehicle No. : SMB45G
STREET 62 svarmen & Your Ref No. : BUS/07/18/1020
B ANG MO KIO BE; - Our Ref No. 1 24097371
SIMNGAPORE 569140 == Tearms 30 Days
Description oty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Coat L] Amount

Labour
TO REPAIR RH PORTION 1.00 $1325.00 0.00 5 0.00 § 13z25.00
Others
PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO 1.00 5 BOD.OO Q.00 $ 0.00 5 g00.00
PUTTY AND RESPRAY ABOVE REPAIR
ITEMB

GRAND TOTAL 5 2,125.00
Remark :
Make/Model : MBOCS00
Accident Date 25.07.201B
H.B. Payment by cheque should be crossed and
mads payable to "SMAT Automotive Sscvices Pte Ltd'.
Ho recaipt w.?J.J ba issued unlass regquasted. /‘lv/

——— 57 i

Fage 1/1

Ruthorised Signature

for SMET Automotive Sarvices Fre Ltd

E. & OE



Enquire Transaction History
ransaction History Details

Log Date/Time: 26 Jul 2018 /091248
Aszet Type Vehicle Transaction Amoumt: 57.4%
Aszet 10 PC418Z
Transaction Type 18.32 Insurance Enguiry [GIRO Payment] Channel: External Agency
. I I i T i
User ID: ESASBAHD - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL Business Transaction 20180725091248299487
HaLIL Reference No.
Search Date / Time 25 il 2018 08;10:00
| neurance Company: INDHA INT'L INSPTELTD

information displayed s correct as af the log date and time.

Enquire Related Logs Back to List



